
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE,  

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
Date:  December 11, 2018 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Buffy Meyer, Buyer 

AS Materiel Purchasing 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number ITB 5976 OF; Trail Tales Publications  
                        to be opened December 27, at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid ITB It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   
Can you please post the bid 
results and winning bid for the 
previous contract for the Trail 
Tales magazine? 

 

 
Please see Attachment “A” to Q&A 
below. 

2.   With regards to the pricing 
options with the recycled 
paper, would you like us to 
quote paper with 10% PCW 
recycled content, 30% PCW 
recycled content or is either 
one OK? 

Either percent can be quoted.. 

3.  Section VI - 
Technical 
Specifications 

page 34 
Section 
N1 

references delivery 
instructions and distribution.  
It specifies that all 4 issues 
will be printed at the same 
time and delivered to NE 
Game & Parks in Lincoln.  Is 
the entire quantity of the 4 
issues shipping to Lincoln?  
 Or is the printer required to 
store the copies and ship 
them out as needed? 
 

All four issues are shipped and 
delivered to Lincoln at the same 
time. No copies will be left in 
storage. 



 

Page 2 

 

4. Section VI - 
Technical 
Specifications 

page 31 
With regards to the poster 
does this get bound into the 
magazine or polybagged with 
the magazine? 
 

 No poly bagging. The poster is 
either bound into one of the issues 
or left out separately.  

5.   Is there every a case where the 
Game cards, the Sub cards, 
the posters and the lift outs, 
are all bound into the same 
issue?   

No, there would not be a case when 
the game cards, the sub cards, the 
posters and the lift outs, will be 
bound into the same issue. 

6. Section L page 33 
With regards to the usage 
report, what information is 
needed from the printer?  Are 
you looking for updates with 
regards to inventory of the 
magazines, game cards, 
posters etc? 

 
 

Section VI.L.1. is hereby deleted and 
will no longer be part of the ITB. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB/proposal and should be acknowledged with the 
Invitation to Bid.
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